
Girls Incorporated®

of the Island City

Inspiring girls for 50 years to create bold futures.

1976

1974

1975

In January, the Makassar Extension at the Red 
Cross Family Center in the west end opened.  
The Alameda Housing Authority financed  
supplies for the program. Previous outreach  
programs that included the Naval Air Station  
and Bay Farm Island closed due to a lack of  
volunteers and a deficit budget. 

Today’s Girls, Tomorrow’s Women

In response to the powerful challenges of the civil 
rights movement, the women’s movement, the 
flood of women entering the workforce, and the 
adolescent turbulence of the time, programs of-
fered to girls changed to address their needs to 
prepare for very different adulthoods.

1983

1978

Annual Special Events included Girls Club week, a Christmas gift 
sale, fashion show, Father/Daughter Dinner, Mother/Daughter tea, 
Auxiliary pot luck and softball game.  

1981

AUGUST 1982

Alameda Island Kids, formerly Activity Centers opened. An outreach 
program for extended care was initiated at Paden school,  
co-sponsored with Alameda Boys Club.

1966

Program activities included facts of life, sign language, baby sitting, 
photography, first-aid and puppet workshop classes as well as knitting, 
tutoring, sewing, embroidery, weaving, cooking, physical fitness,  
modern dance, hiking, roller skating, bike riding, and bowling.  

1980

Alameda Girls’ Club hosted the 10th 
Annual All Girls Picnic for over 370 
girls from the Alameda, Richmond, 
San Leandro, East Oakland, and 
Menlo Park Clubs’ at Crown  
Memorial State Beach

1979

A few dedicated members of 
Auxiliary made a big impact for 
the organization. The Auxiliary of 
Alameda Girls’ Club sponsored 
parent participation events and 
the Annual Father Daughter  
Valentine Supper alongside  
giving additional support to  
the organization. 

1976
Alameda Girls’ Club purchased new building formerly owned by the 
Alameda Boy Scout Council that was leased to Xanthos.

JANUARY 1983

Moved to its current location at 1724 Santa 
Clara. The new building allowed for twice 
the floor space and extended program hours.

1974–1983


